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ADDENDUM NO. Two (2) 
 

TO 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

FOR THE 
 

Pine Island Park Storm Damage Repairs 
IN 

HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
SOLICITATION NO. 23-T00040/AP Q-1 

 
 BID DUE DATE: January 8, 2024 

 
NOTICE 

 
BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY REPLYING 
TO SENDER VIA EMAIL WITH “ACKNOLWEDGE” BY THE BID DUE DATE/TIME. 
 
TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS: 
 
The following changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Contract Documents 
for the above-referenced Solicitation as fully and completely as if the same were fully set forth therein: 
 
 

A. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Addendum 1 Q & A template is nullified. 
2. List of Permits 

 Commercial Fence Permit 
 Commercial Building Permit 

3. Exhibit B has been addended to include: 
 Revised site map that shows two required bases for light poles and their location circled in 

green. The revised site map shows one base marked with a red “x” which is not needed 
for this project as previously stated in the scope. 

 Design Plans for Overlook and Boardwalk. 
 Spec sheet has been added for the light pole bases. 
 Template for the dimensions of the light pole bases. The contractor will be supplied with 

the actual template when it is needed. 
4. A bid item has been added to evaluate the concrete structure for code compliance to be 

completed by the contractor. 
5. A bid item has been added for permits. 

 
 

 
B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question: Will mulch need to be purchased by the Contractor? 

Answer:    No 
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2. Question: Will sand need to be purchased by the Contractor?   
Answer:    No 

 
3. Question: Will sand need to be spread by the Contractor?   

Answer:    No, the contractor will be responsible for loading, hauling, and unloading sand from 
Anderson Snow Park to the job location. 
 

4. Question: Will the contractor be responsible for moving the pile of sidewalk debris from the work 
site?   
Answer:     No 

 
5. Question: What permits are required? 

Answer:     Commercial Fence Permit and Commercial Building Permit 
6. Question: Will Hernando County provide a survey for the sidewalk locations including any design 

and permit requirements?   
Answer:    Yes, Hernando County will provide an addendum on or around January 3rd, 2024. 

 
7. Question: Will the contractor be responsible for installing or running electricity to the light poles 

for which the concrete bases are being poured? 
Answer:    No 

 
8. Question: Will Hernando County be responsible for performing independent testing to confirm the 

quality of the concrete poured onsite?  
Answer:   Yes 

 
9. Question: What permits are known to be required at this time?  

Answer:   All concrete work, wooden decks and wood ramp will need a Commercial Building 
Permit.  The fencing will require a completed Commercial Fencing Application.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
HERNANDO COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
________________________________                                                                           
Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM PMP 
Chief Procurement Officer, Hernando County 
 

Issued: December 18, 2023 


